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Hurie, Hickory

From: Kerr, Julia

Sent:  Monday, April 14, 2008 11:27 AM
To: Hurie, Hickory

Cc: interfaith@tds.com

Subject: Interfaith Grant Application

Hickory: Please accept this email supporting a CDBG applicaiton by Interfaith Hospitality Network for funds
needed for alterations to a space they have leased at 128 East Ofin.

It is my understanding from the applicant that the site is zoned C3 and the proposed alterations will not require a

change in zoning. | would appreciate it if your office could et me know when this application will be considered by
the CDBG committee.

Thank you.

Julia Kerr, Alder
Madison Common Council
District 13

4/15/2008
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